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11572015 lan Krupar - Outlook Web App

From: Allan J. Graf [mailto:agraf@carlsmith.comj

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 6:51 PM

To: Jeffrey Dunn

Cc: Ralph Kalfayan

Subject: RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Adjudication - Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Dear Mr, Dunn,

I will discuss your request with Mr. Kalfayan; and if he agrees, I will talk with you when Mr. Kalfayan is present. It
is unlikely that we will be able to talk tomorrow.

Best regards,
Alian Graf

Allan J. Graf
Of Counsel | Carlsmith Ball LLP

515 SOUTH FLOWER STREET, SUITE 2800, LOS ANGELES, CA 50071-2225
Direct:{213) 955-1602 Fax: {213) 623-0032 Web: [www.carlsmith.com]www.carsmith.com Email: [agraf@carismith.comlagraf@carsmith.com

Uniquely Positioned to Represent Clients Throughout the Pacific
Honolulu - Hilo - Kona - Maui - Guam - Los Angeles

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to
inform the sender of the error and then delete this message.

From: Jeffrey Dunn [effrey.dunn@BBKLAW.COM]

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 3:50 PM

To: Alian J. Graf

Subject: Antelope Valley Groundwater Adjudication - Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Allan,

Would you have a few minutes tomorrow to talk about the representation of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in
the Antelope Valley Groundwater Adjudication. As you may recall, | am outside legal counsel for Los Angeles
County Waterworks District No. 40 and it has responded to a recent motion by Willis Class counsel to have the
Archdiocese become one of two class representatives for the Class. A court hearing transcript indicates that you
made a court appearance on behalf of the Archdiocese and ! would like to discuss the existing Willis Class and the
Archdiocese. | should be back from court tomorrow morning around 11 am if that time works for you,

Thanks, Jeff.

Jeffrey V. Dunn, Esq.
Best Best & Krieger LLP
18101 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 1000 | Irvine, CA 92612

Direct: (949) 263-2616 | Cell: (714) 926-5491|jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com

This email and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you may have received this
communication in error, please advise the sender via reply email and immediately delete the email you
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